

10/21/15

School Community Council Meeting Minutes

**Location:** FRIS

**Time:** 9:30am

**Members in attendance:** Jonathan Howell, Kalli Samplson, Mandi Topham, Martha Baker, Shalon Robins, Kathy Musso, Colin Woods

**Minutes:** Approved by Kalli, seconded by Shalon

**Discussion:**

- Jonathan reviewed expenditures to date.
- Effectiveness of REACH programs discussed, Minecraft, Squid Dissection
- Jonathan discusse Data picture and Learning Targets
- Action Items update:
  - Volunteer list from Star Program is gone
  - Justserve.net might be an effective way to get volunteers
  - Colin gave us data sheets on numbers of students below grade level(see attached)
  - PTA not really an option
  - Money will be found to pay for volunteers background check and fingerprinting
- Reading Specialist will not be able to organize volunteers, several other possibilities were mentioned.

**Action Items:**

- Kathy – Update Google Docs for expenditures and share with council members
- Jonathan – discuss with LA 7 team or another teacher to be paid a stipend to organize
- Mandi – and other committee members check with their kids as to what would make reading fun
- Martha – explore possibility of being the organizer

**Announcements:**

- Next meeting November 18, 9:30 am

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 10:40am